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Administrative Services

Public Service Commission of Fiorida
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahasse, FL 32399

Re:  PSC Requirement — Local Switched Services
Indemnity Bond #45040042/Greenwich Insurance Co.
Expiring 10/29/03

Dear Ms. Bayo:

We are in the process of renewing bond #45040042 that expires October 29, 2003. I recently
called Public Service Commission inquiring about this bond and was told it might not have to
be renewed due based on the new Telecommunications Act passed in May, 2003

Please advise if this replacement bond will be needed. Also, we will need name, address and
telephone number of person who has the above referenced bond in their possessiion. We will

be contacting that party to obtain a return of the bond and to get a release letter signed.

Thanks for your cooperation.
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Sincerely,
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Dennis Cook

Risk Manager
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Ruth Nettleg ******x**s** Official Filing 10/20/2003 11:04 AM
Ruth Nettles |

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Indemmpnity Bond

I did track down a docket (agreement) where the bond from last year was place, Docket
020535. I will copy to that docket and of course place the filing in undocketed since that
Docket 020535 has been archived for sometime now. Thanks for your help.

————— Original Message----—-

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2003 11:03 aM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Indemmnity Bond

You can send it to me.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2003 10:54 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Indemmnity Bond

Good morning. I have a filing from Xspedius, they are wanting advice on replacement of
bond needed; they were told by P3C that it might not have to be renewed based on new Act
passed in 5/03. Anyocne specific that you'd like for me to send hard copy to? 2And I will
place this filing in undocketed. Thanks, Jackie.




